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fi tlus huxldmg Rnylélarence Forrester !'
served as publisher and edltnr of the —
Orono Weekly Tlmes from 1950” ‘*1995 .*.'
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“Established in 1937 by hls fafher |
Roy A. Forrester, the “T_mles contmues 2
a tradition of newspaper publlsﬁmg m &

Orono gomg back to 1856 X
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s »»’HISTORICAL PLAQUE ?‘{
STAT!ON STREET BR1DGE
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ln%‘1910 % r'zﬂlroad bed and cu]ven was cons?ructed on 1h|s site 1hrough

A )-sﬁb ¢

“Goose  Hollow” to - ~complete ‘the 42 mile line from Port Hope 1o Whnby
f:_‘_ TheﬂRaﬂroad Stahon and line commued to operate unh! 1936.
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3_..‘_ »f‘downs?ream mlllpond dam ’falled in the spring of 1952 resuhlng in ’
"fhe need to ‘divert vehicle traffic by improving ‘the overgrown r‘allroad LA
-.-bed to a single lane ‘private ‘gravel road kmown ‘as Siahon Street. The
unimproved ‘road was upgraded and camé under mumc:pal ‘ownership

follewing consiruchon of the Semor Citizen Comp]e'x m 1978
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In 1995 an upgraded 'Siahon Street was lowered by '3 metrés ‘1o its present
elevation. The Orono Park entrance was cthanged from. Princess Street.

to the newly greated Leigh Street. Easy pedestrian access ‘between
~Orono’ Patk ‘and Sidney ‘B. Ruthetford Woods/Walk - Park Was prowded
'*'under Station Street by ‘this bedes?r:an rome. »

. Cénstructed 1995. e o | 7
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